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July 6, 2011 

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ECFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth St, S.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20554 

Re: Applications of AT&T Inc. (“AT&T”) and Deutsche Telekom AG 
(“Deutsche Telekom”) for Consent To Transfer Control of the Licenses and 
Authorizations Held by T-Mobile USA, Inc. and Its Subsidiaries (“T-
Mobile USA”), WT Docket No. 11-65 
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Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On July 5, 2011, David Fenichel from CompassLexecon and the undersigned, 
consultants and counsel to Deutsche Telekom AG (“DT”), had a conference call 
with Susan Singer of the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, Paul Lafontaine 
from the Office of Strategic Planning and Policy Analysis, and Joel Rabinovitz of 
the Office of General Counsel to discuss the meaning of the “promotion” field in the 
FCC’s second request for data from DT and T-Mobile USA Inc.  Following that 
call, DT provided the attached confidential material to Ms. Singer, Mr. Lafontaine 
and Mr. Rabinovitz. 
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Should any questions arise concerning this response, please do not hesitate to 
contact the undersigned immediately. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
/s/ Eric DeSilva 
 
Eric W. DeSilva 

cc: Susan Singer (susan.singer@fcc.gov) 
 Paul Lafontaine (paul.lafontaine@fcc.gov)  
 Joel Rabinoviz (joel.rabinovitz@fcc.gov) 
 Katherine Harris (katherine.harris@fcc.gov) 

Kate Matraves (catherine.matraves@fcc.gov) 
Jim Bird (jim.bird@fcc.gov) 
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ATTACHMENT 1 – T-MOBILE PROMOTIONS 
 
[Begin Confidential Information] 
 

[End Confidential Information] 


